
Jenteley 10, 1970 

Director of Information 
Chicnize £ 011ce tepertnent 
Chicago, Ill. 

Dear eir, 

I nm writing to obtain west lafermotion ire evaileble on the raid 
on tee 3lecle Penteere ou Jecember 14. 

If there are any releeess or public statements by various offic-
ials, copies of charges or indictments, lists of names of both police and 
Panthers involved, pictures - anything test would help me in writing about 
it, eubsequent events and what preceeded it, I would like very much to 
have them, please. 

&leo, if there are any oraclel documents teat you can properly 
let ee have, suca as rep sheets, uncleseiried investigative reports, back-
ground materiel on figures on both sides, ttese, too, 1 weulu like. 

If there is 3 list of teo weapons siezed and pictures or teem, 
I would like these oleo, especially if tee weapons have bezn traced to 
thefts. The Same for ammunition. 

Tees seems ze neve been a special police unit snaking 140 raid. 
If tele is tae case, 1 recognize there may be some teinga you may feel you 
can at properly let me neve. -owever, if this is such a unit, I'd like to 
know what you can tell me about its special training and functions, etc., 
and anytnine of ;articular interest about its members, such na high pointa 
in their pulice careers. 

If you 'save ever compiled a list of police charges or actions 
eget/1st tee Pleck Tanthera, 1 woula like to aye's: this elan. 

Thank you for any help you Lilby give me. 

Sincerely, 

.14Ieberg 


